PNB GILTS LIMITED
(CiN: L74899DL1996PLCOTII20)
Regd. Offices 5, Sansad Marg, New Delbi=110001
Pht 23315759, 23325779 Fax 13325751, 23325763
E-Mall: pobgllis@pobgiliscon  Webalte: wivw.pabgilit.com

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019

{Amounty In RaJakhs, unless otherwise sated)

Wotes Azat Azat Asnt
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
ASSETS
Finaneial asgety
Cath and cash equivadents 3 2052 3648 1855
Bank balance olher Lhan abova 4 10559.85 1055621 7540
Derivative finaneial instrzmenty 5 IT46743 751.45 GLE6
Loans [ 5325734 15141 2238
Investments 7 88177157 . 49986536 43499404
Other finzncial masets 8 15341 40 11,729.87 BG1B.66
951,418.74 523,090.78 443,791.69
Noo- Mnancdal aseets F
Current tax ssscts (net) 9 30659 458.15 425,19
Delerred tax assets {net) 10 9742 1.35%.10 -
Investment propesty 11{a} 2841 1278 13.44
Froperty, plant and equipment 11(b) 2899 265,40 285.67
Oiher imanpible asscts 11(c) .19 0.29 230
Qther non-financisl assets 12 BS4R 4229 11,17
JRERY 213901 1737
TOTAL 952.70.0.04 £35.319.79 414 5719.46
LIABILTTIES
Financlal [lablifties
Derivative financial instrumenis 5 I8,721.80 781.83 225 65
Payables 13
Trads payables
{i) total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - & ]
{i1) tote] outsiending dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 7244 19.98 4228
enterprises
Other pavables
(i) total curstanding dues of micro entzmprises and small enterpeisey E e 5
{fi) total outstanding dues of creditora oihey than miero enterpeizes and smatl . . 16732
enterprises
Borrowing (other than debt securitics) t4 823391.94 4)5,8565.40 35139295
Other finaneial liabilitics 15 BD9.B3 97651 13663
£52.996.0] 438,643.72 351,944.83
Noa fiaancial HabiTes
Current tax liabilities (net) 16 69.18 55753 £29.85
Provislons 17 M6l 26521 40159
Defered 14 liabilities (nst) 10 - . 53532
Othar non-fintncind lisbilities 18 2401 5633 1276
& 440.80 879.07 1.57932
Equity .
Equity share capit) 19 18.001.01 12,0010} ta,001.00
Onbeer equity 20 7076421 67,7099 7298430
88.767.22 RS,707.00 9008831
TOTAL 952.204.04 525229.73 43452946
Significant aceounting policies and notes to necotzts 1 10 52 ave sn integral part of these Nnancla] statements,
For and oa beknilof the Doard
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PNB GILTS LIMITED
(CIN: L74899DL19961’LC077120)
Regd. Oifice: 5, Sanyad Marg, New Delhi - 110001
Fh; 23315759, 23325779 Fax 23325751, 23325763

E-Mail; pnbgilts@pnbgilteeom  Website: www.pnbgilts.com

Statement of Profit and Loss far the year ended 31 March 2019

{Amowunts in Re.lokhs, unless otherwtse Stated}

Nates Year ended Year caded
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Revenue from operntions
In_lwesl incoms 21 3623649 32943.14
D!sl_:cunl incoma n 14.012.97 7.138.17
Dividend incoma 226 633
Rental incomea px] 420 -
Net gain (Realised & Unreatised) 24 280,21 -
Fees and commission incoma 25 24329 140,72
Total revenuo from operations 50,779.42 40.228.3%
Other incoma 26 i 21,92 1649
Total ineome . 50,801.34 40,244, 86
Expenses
Finance eosts 3 27 40343.67 xRyl
Fees and commission expense 28 . 53516 467.34
Net loss (Realised & Unrealised) 24 - 5.095,61
Employees benefit expense 29 714,04 61047
Other expenses 0 E64.08 818.85
Depreciation, amortization and impaiment 11(a){B e ) 4236 48.50
Total expenses 42,499.27 40.112.98
Profiti{Toss) before tax 8302.07 131,88
Tax expense/{eredit):
(1) Current tax 1.644.29 1.87%.10
(2) Ealier year taxes 80.55 4.00
{3) Deferred 1 . 129145 (1,892.65)
Total Tax expenses 3,016.29 [9.55)
Prafit for tho year 28578 ﬁg;
Dther tomprehensive income
(2) Items that with not be rectagsified to profit or [oss
Remeasurements of defined benefit plan (85.21) 5.14)
(i) Incoms tox refating fo iteyms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 29.77 1.80
Other comprehensive ineome (55.43) {3.14)
Total comprehensive incoe for the year (comprising profit/ Qoss) and ather 5,230,325 135,09
comprekensive income for the year)
Eamings per equity share (for continuing operntions) 3
Dasic {Rs.) 294 0.08
Diluted (Re.) 254 0.08

Sirnlfieant aceounting policies and notes to aecaunts 1 to 52 are an Jntegra) part of these financial statementy,

For and on behalf of the Board
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Chairman Direclor Executive Director & CFO
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. Equlty share capltal

£NB GILTS LIMITED
(CIN: L748990L1996PLC017120)
Regd. OlfTce: S, Sansad Marg, New Delhl - 110001
Ph: 23325759, 23325779 Fax 23315751, 23325763
E-Mall: pabgilts@pobpiliscom  Website: www.pabgilts.com

Statement of Changes In Equity for the year eaded 31 March 2019

{Amiounts In R lokhs, unlass otherise Saled)

Partlculars Notes Amount
Asat ] Apdl 2017 19 18,001.01
Chanpes in equity share capital -
As ut 31 March 2018 18,001,01
Changes in equity sham capital -
As at 31 March 2019 18,001.01
b, Other equity
Particulars Reserves and surplus Tatal
Statutory |Share premlum|  Gegeral Market Capltat Retained
resenve reserve reserve fluctuation reserve earnlng
reierve
Balanceayat 1 April 2007 23,366,02 2,501.27 9.7-76.5-1 6300,00 595826 25,051.51 T2,58430
‘Pmﬁt for the year - - - - - 14143 14143
Qiher compreheasive income for the year - = - - w 0Q.39) 034
Total comprehensive fncome 23,366.02 250127 2’17654 6,300,00 598896 25,18%.60 73,122.39
Trangactions with owners bn their
capacity as owners:
Dividends {ineluding dividend tax) 5 . . - - {5416.40)]  (5416.40)
Transfcired from retained caminpy 731.52 - - - 331.08 - L8240
Transferred to olher reserves - - - - - (1.062.60)]  (1,062.60)
Balanee at 31 March 2018 2405754 150027 9,776.5% 6,300,080 6320.04 | 1871060 67,70509
Profit for the year - z = - . 528578 528578
Othies comprehensive income for the year - - - - - G543 (5543
Total comprehensive Income 24,091.54 2,500,27 9,776,554 6,300,00 632004 13,0595 7293634
Transacifons with owners In their
tapacity a3 owners;
Dividends (including dividend tox) o . - - - (217013  ,170.13)
Transierred from retained eamings 1,057.16 - - - - - 1,057.16
Transfezred 10 other reserves - - - - - {1,057.16) 1,057.1
Balance as at 31 March 2019 2515170 350127 5,77654 5300001 6320041 _ 2071366 | 076621 |

Signifeant accounting poticies and notes 10 zecounts 1 to 52 arean {ntegral part of these finanelal statements,

Far and on behalf of the Board
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{Sumll Mebta) (Prem Prakash Pareeky  ° ) (Sunlta Gupta)
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PNB GILTS LIMITED

(CIN: L74859DL1996FLCOT7120)
Repd. Office: 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhl = 110001
Ph: 23325755, 13325772 Fax 23325751, 23325763
E-Mail: prbgilts@pabpiltscom  Website: wiw,pnbgilts.com

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Amounts in Re.lakhy, unfacs otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
. 31 Mareh 2009 31 March 2018
Profit before tax 8,302,07 131,38
Adjustarents for
Add: Depreciation and amortisation expense 4235 4850
Changes in provisions .18 67.61
Lass/(profit} on sziz of property, plant and equipment 0.5] (096)
Tnterest paid 40,343.67 33,072.20
Leax, Discount and interest reeeived (50,249.46) (40,083.80}
Dividend recefved (2.26) (6.34)
Operating (Toss) before changes in operating activity {1,342.93) {6, 77091}
Cash flaw from operating activity
Add: Discount and intersst received 50,249.46 40,083.80
Dividend received 2.2 634
Less: Interest paid (40,343.67) (33,072220)
Adjustment for chionges tn operating activity
Changes in investments in FDR - (10.462.00)
Changes in investments at fair value through profit and Joss (380,682.22) (65,003.93)
Changes In fiancial assets and non-finzncial nsseis (9.770.65) (3,271.26)
Changes in financial Kability and non-financial Habitities (169.52) 484,95
Cash used [n operations (352,157,26) (75,005.31}
Less: Net taxes paid (2,061.64) (1,988.36)
{A) Netcashused in operating acilvity {384,21B.00) (79,993.63!
Cash flow from investing activities
Adfustment for changes int investing activity
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment : 0.20 140
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {50.013 (21.03)
{B) Netcash used In Investing activity (49.81) (25.63)
Cash flow from finoneing aclivity
Adjustment for changes in finaneing activity
Changes in bormwings 386,526.54 8547245
Dividend distsibution including DDT {2,170.12) {5,416.40)
Changes In uncinimed dividends and bonus fractional entitiement {3.67) {18.82)
{C) Net cash flow from financing acilvity 38435275 80,037.23
Censolidzted eush flow during the year (A+B+C) {15.96) 17.93
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 3648 18.55
Cash and eash equivalent ot the end of the year 20.52 3648
Balances with banks
Balances with Reserve Bank of India 1944 220
Balances with PNB Cusrent Accounts 1.08 1428
20,52 J6.48

Signlficant accounting policies and notes to accounts 1 to 52 are an Intseral part of these financis] statements.

For and on behalf of the Board S
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PNB GIL'TS LIMITED

Notes to Financinl Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

NOTE1

A. Corporate information

PNB Gilts Limited is a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956, The company has been granted the License of NBFC by the Reserve Bank of India and
working as a Primary Dealer .The Company's primary activitics entail supporting government bosrowing program via
underwriting of government securities issuances and trade in a pamut of fixed income instruments such as
Government securities, Treasury Bills, State Development Loans, Corporate Bonds, Tnterest Rate Swaps and various
money market instriments such as Certificates of Deposits, Commercial Papers cie, The Company has dedicated
trading desk managed by experienced professionals having strong rescarch and market insights. The company is also
providing custodian services to its constituents. The Company's registered office is at 5, Sansad Marg,New Dethi,
India. The company is also a subsidiary of one of the largest Indian commercial banks Punjab National Bonk,

B. Basis of preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto and comply
with the relevant provisions of the Compantes Act 2013 and the Reserve Bank of India guidelines as applicable to the
Primary Dealers and NBFC,

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31* March 2018, the Company prepared jts financial statements in
accordance with the accounting standards notificd under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companics {(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indien GAAP) and the Reserve Bank of India guidclines as
applicable to the Primary Dealers and NBFC, The financial statements for the year ended 31* March 2019 sre the first the
Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS,

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
(refer accounting policy no VII regarding financial instruments) which have been measured at fair value.

¥unctional & presentation Currency

The company’s presentation and functional currency is Indian rupees. All amounts in these financinl statements, except
per share amounts and unless as stated otherwise, have been rounded off to two decimal places and have been presented
in lakhs.

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12
months afler the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is preseated in
Note no. 42 "Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilitics",

Financinl assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet, They are only offset and
reported net when, in nddition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
without being contingent on a fiture event, the parties also intend to settle on o net basis in all of the following
circomstances:

-, The normal course of business

-» The event of defaukt

- The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and/or its counterpastics

Derivative assets and linbilities with master netting errangements are only presented net when they satisfy the eligibility
of netting for all of the above criteria and not just in the event of default,




NOTE 2

C.  Summary of significant accounting policies
In. Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and intangible assets

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets as at 31 March 2017, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets as on 1 April 2017,

PPE are stated at cost (including incidental expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use) less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent expendilure refated to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits assaciated
with these will flow to the Company and the cost of item can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance costs
are expensed off as and when incurred,

An intangible asset is recopnised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future
cconomic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company, Intangible assets acquired separately are measured
on initial recognition at cost, Following initiel recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
emortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Ib, Investment Properties

The company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its investment property as recognised in its Indian
GAAP financial statements as deemed cost on the transition date, vis I* April, 2017,

lavestment propertics are measured initially a1 cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less accumulnted depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any,

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing cost for long term construction projects if the recognition
criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced at intervals, the company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in
statement of profit or loss as incurred.

The company depreciates investment property over 60 years from the date of original purchese.

Though the company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property
is disclosed in the Note 8A of the finanein! statements,

Investment propertics are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when they are permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in statement of profit or loss in the period of
derecognition.

Ie, Deprecintion on Property, plant and equipment, Investmeat Properties and Amortization of intangible assets

The depreciation on the Property plant and cquipment is calculated on a Written Down Value (WDYV) basis using the
rates arrived at, based on useful lives estimated by the management, which coincides with the lives prescribed under
Schedule I of the Companies Aect, 2013. Residual value of Land & Building and Vehicles is taken a3 5 percent of the
original cost, whereas for assets other than those specified above the residual value is taken as Re.1.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of cach reporting period, Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of fiture economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amertisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting
estimates. The amotisation expense on intangible nssets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,
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II. Leases

Company as a lessce:

A lease is classified at the inception date gs a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease thet retains substantinlly all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership with the Lessor is clessificd as an QOperating lease,

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on accrual basis in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis over the iease term unless cither:

i.  another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even if the payments to
the lessors are not on that basis; or
fi.  the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with cxpected general Inflation to compensate for the

lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor very because of frctors other than general
inflation, then this condition is not met.

IIL. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annusl impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and its
value in use (i.c. the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an esset or cash generating unit).
The recovernble amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or Company of assets. When the carrying amount of an assct exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount, Impairment loss, if
any, will be charged to statement of profit and loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount in accordance with
ancther standard. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in accordance with
that other standard.

1V. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of n past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
relisble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, The expense relating to a provision is charged/provided in
the statement of profit and loss. '

The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements Contingent
liability is disclosed in the case of:

* A present obligation arising from past cvents, when it is not probable that an outflow of resaurces will not be
required to settle the obligation

* A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible

* A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote

Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each reporting date.

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of
econontic benefits to the entity. Coniingent ossels are recognized when the realization of income Is virtually certain, then
the related asset is not a contingent asset and its recognition is appropriate. Contingent assets are reviewed at each
reporting date. A contingent asset is disclosed where an Inflow of economic benefits Is probable.

Y. Accounting of Expenses

Expenses as interest and other expenses are accounted for on accrual basis

V1. Employee Benefit Expenses

Employee benefits (other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before twelve months afier the
end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service are classified as short-term
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus ete.,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in
the period in which the employee renders the related service.




Defined contribution

L Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the period when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are
no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective trusts,

Defined benefit Plan

Leave linbility is defined benefit obligation which is unfunded. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit
plan is determined using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at cach reporting
date. Gratuity under the employee group gratuity cum life insurance scheme of LIC is defined benefit obligation which is

funded and the cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit
method provided by LIC.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding emounts included in net interest on
the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through other comprehensive income (OCI) in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are
not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods, Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

i. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, ond
fi. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount mie 1o the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

i. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service cosls, gains and losses on curtailments and non-
routine scttlements; and

ii. Net interest expense or income

VII. Financial Instroments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial linbility or equity
instrument of another cntity,

Financial assets
Initlal recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or foss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place (regular way trades) are recognised on the settlement date,

Subsequent measurement
For purposcs of subsequent mensurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:

> Debt instruments at amortised cost
» Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
¢ Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

I fns muortised cost; .
A *debt instrument® is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractua! cash flowvs,
and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial esscts are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest rate (EIR) method,

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of




il.  Debt instruments at FVOCT
A ‘debt instrument’ is clessified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

8) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting cantractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPEIL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initielly as well as at each reporting date at fuir
value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI),

iff,  Deby instryments, jvatives and equity instruments at falr vajue throush profit or loss (FVTPL

Debt instroment at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does
not meet the criteria for categorization as st smortized cost or ns FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured ot fuir value with all changes recognized in the P&L.,

Equity investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 arc measured at fair value, Equity instruments
which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL, All other equity instruments are classified as per provisions of
relevant Ind AS.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
P&L.

Derivative financial Instruments:The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as Future contracts,
Options, Interest rate Future contracts for trading purpose and interest rate swaps for trading as well as to hedge its
interest rate risks, Such derivative financial instruments are initially recogaiscd at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair vatue and the resulting pain or loss is
recognized in statement of Profit and Loss. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive
and as financial liabilities when the fair value Is negative,

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expeeted eredit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition
of impairment loss on the following financiel assets and credit risk exposure:

Financlal assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g,, loans, debt securities and dzposits.

For recopnition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not jncreased significantly, 12-
month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used, If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on
12-month ECL.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Finauclal abilitles

Injtial recognition and measturement

A financial lability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not et fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL),
transaction costs that are direetly attributable to its acquisition or issue,

Sutbseqreent measurement

Financial liabilities are classified a5 measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial linbility is classified as at FVTPL,
if it is classified as held for trading, or it is a derivalive or it is designated as such on initial recognition, Financial
liabilitics at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in
statement of profit and loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss.




Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
wrr_ently enforceable legal ripht to offsct the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on g net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultancously. ;

VIII. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effect of transactions of a
non cash nature, any deferral or accruals of past and future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income
associated with investing or financing cash flows.

IX. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash al banks and on hand, short-term deposits end other highly
liquid investments, with an original maturity of three months or less end are readily convertible into known emounts of
cash, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Financial Statements, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
gbove, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

X. Fair value measurement

The Company has used the following methods for deriving the fair values:

i Fair Value of Government dated Securities, Treasury Bills (including Cash Management Bills), State
development loans, Interest Rate Swaps and PSU/Corporate bonds & debentures, is determined by the prices
or yicld, as applicable, declared by Fixed Income Money Market ond Derivatives Association of Indin
(FIMMDA)/Financial Benchmark India Private Limited (FBIL) on last working doy of the Financigl Year.

ii. In case of Certificates of Deposit, Commercial Papers, Bills Re-discounted and Zero Coupen Bonds, carrying
value is presumed to be its fair value,

ift. Fair value of Equity Shares is determined by the closing rates provided by the stock exchanges on last
working day of the Financial Year

iv. In case of units of Mutual Fund, valuation is done on the basis of closing NAV declared by the Mutuat Fund,

v, In case of Future & Options contracts (i.e IRF, Equity futures & Nifly futures) valuation is done as per the
closing prices provided by SHCIL.

X1, Revenue recognition

i) Interest income, for all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost {Shart term lending and Fixed deposits)
or at fair value through other comprehensive income, is recorded using the effective interest rate {EIR). EIR i5 the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the finoncial
instrument or a shorler period, where appropriste, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amortised cost of a financial liability. The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment options) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are incrementally
dircetly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of the EIR, but not future credit Iosses.

ii) Changes in {air value of securities classified at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) {Certificates of Deposit,
Commercial Papers, Bills Re-discounted, Treasury Bills {including Cash Management Bills), Zero Coupon Bonds,
Government dated securities (including State Development Loan), Corporate bonds & debentures, Equity
sharesand Mutual funds) shall be taken to Profit and Loss.

iii} The difference between the acquisition cost and maturity value of Certificates of Deposit, Commercial Papers,
Bills Re-discounted, Treasury Bills (including Cash Management Bills) and Zero Coupon Bonds is apportioned on
time basis, The above is recognised as accrued income.

iv) Interest income on Government Dated Securities and Corporate Bonds &Debentures is recognised at its coupon
rate and that of Floating Rate Bonds is recognised on the yield of instruments to which these are linked




v) Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment is established by the reporting date.

vi) Underwriting fees: Fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate of a financial instrument ore generally
treated as an adjustment to the effective interest rate, However, when the financial instrument is measured
at fair value with the change in fair value recopnised in profit or loss, the fees are recognised es part of the
fairvalue when the instrument is initially reconized.

vii) Commission & other fees: Commission & other fees will be recognized as and when the performance oblipation is
satisfied as per IND AS 115, During the year the company has adopted Ind AS 115, however, the same hes no
material impact over the financial statements of the company.

viii} Other income received through rent, interest on staff loans, house rent recovery and Misc. Income are accounted
for on accrual basis,

XTI, Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax,
Current fncome tax

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in aceordance with the Income
Tax Act, 1961

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the emount expecled to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at
the reporting date,

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {cither in other
comprehensive income or in equity),

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tox bases of nssels and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financiat reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differcnces,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised,

The carrying smount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assct to be utilised,
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-nssessed at cach reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tex assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset js
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax lnws) that have been cnacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offsct if & Iegatly enforceable right exists to set off current tax asscts
against current tox liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

XIII, Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in & monner consistent with internal reporling provided to the chief operating decision
maker. The board of directors of the Company assesses the finnncial performance and position of the company and

makes the strategic decisions. R




X1V. Earnig gs per share

Basic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period altributnble o equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of al]
dilutive potential equity shares.

XV. Dividead and Tax on Dividend

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution je authorised and
the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is
authorised when it is approved by the sharcholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

XVI. Corporate Socinl Responsibility (*CSR") expenditure

The Company charges its CSR expenditure during the year to the statement of profit and loss,

XV Accounting for Repo Transactions

In conformity with RBI guidelines, securities sold under Repo transactions are not excluded from the portfolio and the
securities purchased under Reverse Repo are not included in the portfolio. Contra heads are used to reflect the transfer of
securitics,

Repo seller continues to accrue coupon/ discount on securities, as the case may be, even during the repo period while the
repo buyer shall not accrue the same,




PNB GILTS LIMITED
Notes ta Financlal Statements for the ytar ended 31 March 2019

Nate 3: Cash and cash equivalents

Balances ity curvent accomnt with:
= Reserve Bank of India *
= Schedules Banks

Note 4: Bank halance other than above

Bank deposits (more than 3 months and upto 12 monthyy*
Balance with scheduled banks fearmarked balances)*

Total

“Earmarked balances with banks
Balance with Schieduled Banks earmarked fowards Unclaimed Dividands
Bafance with Scheduled Banks earmarked 1owards Unclaimed Bonus
Fractional Entittement Payablc B

* As at 31 March 2019, fixed deposits smounting to Rs. 475,00 Jacs are in the
Rs. 13.00 zcs are in the joint name of the company with NSEIL hence not freely aveilable for use of the company.

A Asat 31 March 2018, fixed deposits nmounting to Ra.475.00 Jacs are In the
Rs. 13.00 Jazs are in the joint namo of the company with NSEIL heace not f;

{Amounts in Rt fakhs, unless othervise stated}

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 Apelt 2017
19.44 2220 16.96

1.08 14.28 1.59

2052 3648 18355

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 LAprli 2017
10438.00 10.488.00 26,00
7188 6821 4940
10.559.28 10,556.21 7540
10,58D.40 92,69 5194
71.56 67.89 49.08

032 032 032

71.88 €8.21 49.40

—

joint name of the company with NSCOL A/C Stock Holding of India Ltd. and

Joint name of the company with NSCCL A/C Stock Holding of India Ltd, and
veely available foruse of the company.

*Asel | April 2007, fixed deposits emounting to Rs.13.00 Lacs is in the joint name of the company with NSEIL A/C, hence not freely available for use of

the company,
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PNB GILTS LIMITED
Nates to Finznclal Statements for the year ended 31 Mnrch 2019

Kaote 6: Laany

Porticulars

At amertived Cost

Others

Lending under Liquidity Adjustment Faeility {LAF) to RBI*

Advance for equily purehase to Stock Holding Corporntion of India Limited
(SHCILY*

Term loans

Staff loans*

Total fA) Gross

Less: Impairment Joss allowance
Total (A) Net

Q be. -rn asaets and ind H'I' aiscly
Covered by Banl/Government Guamntees
Unsecured

‘Total (B) Gross

Less; Impairment Joss allowanes

Total (B) Net

Loans in India

Public Sector

Qthera (to be specificd)

-Lending under LAF to RBI*

-Advance for equity purchase 1o SHCIL®
~Stolf loans*

Total {C) Gross

Less: Impairment losa allowance

Total (C) Net

{Amounty in Re.lakhs, unless otherwite Stated)

*The company has assessed that thero it no risk of defaulr, Henee, no Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is computed on the same,

Note 7; Investments

Al fair value through profit or faxy (FVTPE)
Mutual funds
Government Securities
Ciler approved securitics
Debt Securilics

Exity Instnuments
Subsidiaries

Associates

Joint Venture

Others (specify)

Total gross (A)

Invenments ouiside India
Investineats in Indin

Total (B)

Total {A) to fally with (B}

Less: Allawance for Impairment Joss (C }
Total Net D = (A)-(C)

31 Mnrch 2019 31 March 2018 1 April2017
5,000,00 ‘ 5
273 30.76 -
5022.23 30,76 =
238,11 120.65 2238
525734 15141 T 2138
525738 15141 2238
52322 116.79 1289
25,12 34.62 949
525734 15141 2235
525734 15141 2238
£,000.00 . "
223 o .
235.11 151.41 2238
525734 15141 738
5.257.34 151.41 2238
31 March 2019 31 March 2015 1 Apeit 2017
- - 26,762.76
658,758.71 39432438 323,71337
222,706.08 105,416.03 8331127
265,78 124,95 206,63
B31,171.57 499,865.35 43459404
881,771,357 499,865,386 43499404
851,771.57 199.86536 43389101
581,77L.57 499,865.36 43499404
BBLTTIET 499, 86536 434.994.04

The Company is peoviding eusiodian services to its constituents and total holdings of 74 (.Y, 77) constituents in govemment securilics as ot 3] March 2019

i SOL 1l with RBI is Rs. 4,249.571.65 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 3,955,859.03 lnklus)

il
(f i

]



PNB GILTS LIMITED
Notes ta Finaneln) Statements for (he year ended 31 March 2019

fAmounts in Re.fokks, unless othenylse Stated)

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017

Note 8: Other financial asseis

Taterest acerued but not dueon g

Covernment dated and approved Securitics 9,744.78 5813.3 4,517.04
Bonds nnd debentures 4,470.53 422147 2,585.20
LAF lending 247 . .
Cash deposit with Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) 6,63 4.57 258
Fixed deposits with Scheduled Banks 37312 351.52 0.81
Security depesit 1,543.64 1,338.78 1,512.73
-with CCIL 157200 1317.00 . L083.00
= for Future & Optians margin monay 092 638 64.65
= Interest Rate Futures Margin Money 63.72 11.03 35423
= for Others 7.00 437 484
Rent receivnbles 0.18 - -
Expenses recoverable 0.05 - -
16,341.40 11,725.87 8618 66
Note $: Current Tax Assets
Particolars 31 March 2019 31 Murch 2018 — LAprit 2017
Advance Tax 2005.06 - 19807 198.97
Advance Tax 2005-07 2.10 21 211
Advance Tax 2008-00 11649 11649 L1649
Advance TAX 2011-12 B0.87 54,64 94.64
ADvance Tax 2012-13 - 3.54 is4
Advance Tox 13-14 . 068 068
Adwanee Tax 14-15 0.05 0.16 0.16
Advanes Tax 2015-16 . - =
Advance Tax 2016-17 0.19 .19 -
Advance Tax 2017-18 - = -
Advanee Tax 18-19 = - &
MAT Credit 2018-19 o =
Tds Receivable 106.89 4137 __B.60
Toial 306,22_ 458,18 425,19

yZas

i-f' .

fr ’

1 K

L ¢ ik
v .




, BNB Gl Led,

Notes to Finaneial Statements for the yezr ended 51 Alxrch

Note 10; Tax Expenses

Reconclliation of tax expense and the nccounilng profit mulilplied by India’s damestle tax rate for March 31, 2019

[In Laes)
Yearended Yearended
Pardculany March3L,2019  March 31,2018

Accounting profit before tax 330207 JiL38
AtIndias statutory income 1 matn 2.501.0% 4564
Intsccat undor scetion 234D and 2340 5614 562
Adfmiments |a eespect of coment income tax of priat years £0.55 4.00
Incomenot subjeet 1o tax

Interest Exmmed on PSU Bond- Taxfime (3525) {30.67)

FProfit 0a Ssle of Fixed Astets - {0333

Dividend Income on Equity Shares ufs 1004) (0.79) 2200
Cthery {5533) (1260)
Tax o clean panss eontribution 69,35 -
Iocome tax expenye Tepocted Jn the statement ol profit & loxs 301639 {3.55)
Deferred Tax liabilittes / {assets) Alarch 31,2019 March 31,2018 Aprit0], 2017
Delerred tax BinbTity
Falrvalog of Fintneial Instruments [600.49} - (1338
Grongdlelerred tax Labitlty {500.49) - 1336}y
Deferred ax avet
Frovision for Lesve labitity 6152 5200 45.6%
Ditfersnce b tax depreeistion and d tiatdon charged for the 066 157 133
Rrantizl reporting
Fair value of Firancial tytruments - 128232
Discoenting of S1ll Losns 1.59 115 082
Prier period ilem . - YA ]
Deftrred tx on Perfonnance Linked Incantive {PLT) . 1596 0
MAT Credit 2444 - -
Gross defeeved 1ax asset £978 1.359,10 178,08
Nt Delerred Tax (LiabileyV Asset L} 135010 (83537}
The fallowing tsble shaws the chanpes recoeded during the year in the deferred tax expimts
201319 Income Stalement 19§
Fair valug ol Fissncial Jnytrumenia 1BELEI -
Remevutements of defined benelit plan 1998 29.70
Difference b 1ax depresiation and dep charged for the .09 -
fiaancisl repesting
Distounting of Saff Loans (0.74) -
Defermed tax on Performance Linked Incentive {PLY) 15595 .
MAT credit O {5 o x
Net Deferved Tax Liabity/ fAssel) 123145 [19.77}
201718 Income Stalement ocl
Fuir valor of Financis! Instrumenis {1.293.63) -
Remessurements of defined benefit plan {461} £1.20)
Dilference between tax deprerialion 2nd deprocislion/amonizatien charged for the {515) -
fimangisl reparting
Discounting of ST Loans 230 -
Privt peried item 57.90 #
Deferred tax on Performance Linksd Incentive {(PLI) 3634 o
Nt Deferred Tux Liabliityf [Azsel) {4,892.65) {150}

of
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PNB GILTS LIMITED
Notes to Flnancial Statements for the year ended 31 DMarch 2019

Note 12: Other non financial asscis

{Amounts In Retakhr, unlets otherwise Siated)

31 March 2012 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Pregoid expeases 2064 17.49 9.44
Unamottised Expenscs fowards staff 74.34 24.80 1.73
Total 9548 4239 1.7
Note 13; Payahles
31 Narch 2019 31 March 2018 1 Aprii 2017
Trade payables
‘Fota] outganding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small - - -
Enterprises
Totat outsanding dues of Creditars oiher than Micro 1244 19.98 42.28
Enterprises and Small Enterpriscs
@} 7244 19,58 42,18
Oiher payables
Total outsanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small - = #
Enterprises
‘Total outsanding ducs of Credilors vther than Micro - - 167.32
Enterprises and Small Enterprisas
)] = - 167.32
Total () + (b} 7.4 19.98 209,60




PNB GILTS LINITED
Notes to Financla] Stziements for the year ended 31 March 2019

{Amounts in Rsfakhs, unless otherwise Jiaied)

Note 14: Borrowlngs
31 Mareh 2019 31 March 2018 1 Apeil 2017

Atamortlsed cost
Setured
Term loans
~From DBanks
- from RBJ {LAF bommowing, Term LAF and Refinsnee borrowing)*3 146,000,00 177,331.00 40,000.00
~From Other Pariles
~ CBLO{Collnteraliscd Bormowing and Lending Obligation

ﬂh'{g(my ey Byicn B g T e p7 R TREP 91,952.08 8279819 06477
= REPO borrowings?s 367,400.89 71,336.21 92,584.47
Unsecured
Term lozns
~From Banks
~ Call short notice end 1om borrowings 129.960.00 97,800.00 90,150.00
= Loans from Related parties {Punjab Naticnal Bank) 88,078.97 . 10542371
=From Other Partles
= Inter corporate Dorrowing - 2.600.00 -
Tatal gross ) 823&91.94 43&865.40 351,392.08
Borrowings {n india 823,391.94 436,865.40 35139295
Borrowings outside Indiy . - -
Total gross (B) 82339194 436,865,940 351,392.95

Total (B) fo tally with (4) 83335194 4686540 35139295

All the borrowings are of short term in nature and are repayable wilkin 12 mooths with a fixed rate of inferest. There it no defeult as on the balance sheet date
in repasment of borrowings and jnterest thereon

During the year, Net Average and Peak borrowings in Call money amounted to Rs. 2,15,797.40 lacs end Re. 3,24,785.00 Incs respectively{Previous year 2018
Nt Average and Peak barrowings - Rs 1,87,601.04 tacs and Rs,3,02,025.00 Jacs respeetively). (Previous Year 2017- Net Average and Peak botrowings — Rs
135748.22 lacs and R 303050.00 lacs respectively) For the year 2019, average and peak leverage mtio siznds oy 7.40 and 9.57 respectively (Provious year
2018-6.15 and 8.29 lmes respectively) (Previous Year 2017- averge and peak: stands a1 4.47 and 7.50 times respectively).

Pledge of Security Face Value for year 2019 -Ra, 1,53,370 lacs and Book value Rs, 1,52,633.44 lacs (Pledge of Security Face Value for Previous Year 2018
Rs.189688.40 faes and Book Valus Rs.190023.36 lacs) (Previous. Year 2017 Face Value Rs 40,590 Jacs end Beok Velus Rs 40,782 lacs).

PFledge of Security Face Value for year 2019-Rs.95,270 lacs and Book value Rs. 97,914.39 Jacs (Pleadpe of security Faca Value for Previcus Year 2018-
Rs.92,070 [acs and Book Value INR 89,833.95 lacs) {2017: Foco Value  Rs 25,470.00 Jacs and Book Value Rs.24,965.94 lacs).

Pledge of Sccurity Face Value for year 201 9-Rs. 3,64,632 Jacs and Book value Rs. 3,61,457.99 lacs (Pledge of security Face Value for Previous Year 2018
Rs.72,148.00 Jacs and Book Value R8.71,689.02 1a¢s) {Previous Year 2017. Facs Valea Rs.£9,392 00 Jacs ond Book Velue Rs.91,204.69 lacs),

The weighted average mte of interest for the borrowings are as follows:
-LAF

625%
« Term LAF 645%
= Refinance 625%
-CBLO/TREPS from CCIL 6.74%
-Repo 7.20%
= Call & Notice Money Borrowing 827
- Tenn Borrowing 7.76%
~Laan from relatcd party (PNB} B.10%




PNB GILTS LIMITED
Nates to Financial Stateraeats for the year ended 32 March 2015

fAmounts it Bylakks, wnlers otherwise Stated)

Nate 15; Other financla) Habititfes

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Interest secrucd but not due
Short term borrowings 73445 904.73 85.94
Unelaimed dividend 7156 67.39 49.08
Unelaimed bonus fractional entittement payable 032 032 032
Stale cheques 3.50 357 1.30
Tatal 8&9i83 276,51 136,63
Note 16: Current Tex Liabilities
Partleulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Provision for Fax 1819 2729 - -
Provision for Tax-2005-06 11.44 = -
Provision for Taxalion 17-18 - 370.09 -
Pravision for Taxation 2009-10 514 - -
Provision For Taxation - 2012-13 11.20 - -
Provision for Taxation 2013-14 834 - -
Provisien for Taxalion 2016-17 - " 45141
Provision for Taxation FY 2015-16 537 178.44 17844

Grand Total 69,18 557,53 629,85

MNate 17: Provisions

31 March 2019 k1 I\Jlggh 2018 1 Aprit 2017
Provisien for employee benefits
Lease encashment 171.21 149.07 13199
Provision for Performance Linked Incentive 67,00 45.67 208.92
Others
Provision for expenses 103,40 1047 6048
Tatal 347._§I 1ﬁ=5.’21 401.32
Note 18: Other Non-Financial Liabitities 31 March 2019 31 March 218 1 April 2017
TDS/ GST Payzhle 2401 56.33 1236
Tatal 24.01 56,33 1276
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Note 20: Other equity

Reserve and surplus

Statutory reserve

Opening balance
Transferred from retained earnings
Closing balance

Share premium reserve

Opening balance
Addition during the year
Closing balance

General reserve

Opening balance
Addition during the year
Closing balance

Capital reserve

Opening balance
Transferred from retained earnings
Closing balance

Market fluctuntion reserve

Opening balance
Addition during the year
Closing balance

Retained carning

Opening balance

Addition during the year
Transferred to other reserves
Dividends (including dividend tax)
Opening Ind AS adjustments
Closing balance

Total

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
24,097.54 23,366.02 20022.54
1,057.16 731.52 3343.48
25,154,770 24,097.54 23,366.02
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
2,501.27 2,501.27 2,501.27
2,501,27 2,501,27 2,501.27
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
0,776.54 9,776.54 9776.54
9,776.54 9,776.54 9,776,54
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
6,320.04 5,988.96 3759.25
- 331.08 2229.71
6,320,04 6,320.04 5,988.96
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
6,300.00 6,300,00 6300
6,300.00 6,300.00 6,300.00
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
18,710.60 25,051.51 12,807.01
5,230.35 138.09 16,717,38
(1,057.16) (1,062.60) (5,573.19)
{2,170.13) (5,416.40) -
- - 1:100.31
20,713.66 18,710.60 25,051.51
70,766.21. - ¢ ,1_,,\67 705.09 72,984.30
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PNE GILTS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements far the year ended 31 Mareh 2019

Note 21: Interest [ncome

On financlgl a steasyired at amorticed

(a) Interest on loans
-Short term lending

(b) Other Interest income
~Deposit with CCIL
*Interest on deposits with banks

On fTnaneiaf assers elasst, t fulr velue throngh profitand foss

(<} Interestincome from Investwents
-Govemment sccurities
-Comormte bonds and debenturos

{d) Otherinterest income
~Interest on non competitive sales

Total Inferest fncome (1+ID)

Note 22: Discount lncome

Commerelal papers
Sales

Add: Closing stock
Less Purchases
Less: Opening stock
Total {1

Certificate of deposits
Sales

Add: Closing stock
Less: Purchases

Less: Opening stock
Tatal (TN

Treasury bills/eash manopement bills

Sales

Add: Closing stock
Less: Purchases
Less: Opening slock
Total {111)

Tatal discount income (I+11+111)

Note 23; Rental income

Rent received®

Tatal

{n

{Amounts in Re. lakhs, tmless otherwise ttated)

Year ended Yearended
31 March 2019 31 Mnrch 2018
553.70 449.60
2462 156.20
1,038 44 321.91
1,618.76 #5831
2595759 24,54039
8,653.18 753746
5,96 5.08
34,617.73 32,034.83
3623649 3243.14
Yearcnded Year ended
31 March 2019 31 Maych 2018
K10 [t 2401.34
2,963.03 2401.09
47,74 0.25
7531083 47,557.60
64,765.01 498348
134,767.44 52,448.01
4983 48 5
32492 93.07
2,685.887.34 2.645.274.75
162,873,958 87.665.34
27474551 2,689,305.93
B7.665.34 36,589.31
13,640.31 7.044.85
140037 AEEKEN
Yearended Year ended

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

420

4.20

* As per the policy of the company the fats owned by the company ure given o its employees only. However, in remote situntions flats are given (o

PNB employees.




PNB GILTS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 21 Mareh 2019

Note 24; Net gain/ (loss} (Realized & Unrealised)

Net gain/ (foss) on financlal Instruments af fair value through profit or loss

On treding portiolio
= Investment
- Desivatives
Total net galn/{loss) (Reallsed & Unreallsed)
A, Trading Profit/floss) (Realived) ~

{a

P

Goverament securities
Sales

Add: Cloging stock
Less: Purchasas

Less Opening stock
Tatal

{3

-

Honda & Debenturey
Sales

Add: Closing stock
Less: Purchases

Less: Opening stock
Tatal

(e

-

Equity Shares
Sales

Add: Closing stock
Lesg Purchases
Less: Opening stock
Tokal

{d} Mutnsl Funds
Sales
Add: Closing stock
Less: Purchases
Less: Opening stock
Total

{c) Derivatives
Interest Rate Swaps
Inlerest Rate Futeres
Futures & Ophions

Total Trading profit/(losa) (Reallsed) {at+bietdte)

B, Fulrvaiue chonges; Unrealised

{2} Government Securities
Add: Closing Steck
Less: Opening Stock

(b} Honds & Dcbenturey
Add: Closing Stock
Lets: Opening Stock

(c) Equity Shares
Add: Clesing Stock
Less: Opening Stock

(d) Alurual Funds

(o) Derivatives
Totzl fzir value changes (Unrealised) (atbtetl+e)

Total Net gain/ {loss) {Realised & Unrealised)

A)

{Amounts tn Rs.laklis, unfese othenwize stated}

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
163833 {4,844.39)
{1358.10) {25120
28051 1 (50956
14,333.763.24 14.719,500.27
495,311.93 311,386.05
14,524,403.44 14,745,552.90
311,386,085 286,112.01
(6,714.3%) (778.3%}
1,240,934.56 1,302,722 52
157.837.09 101,338.60
1,297,360,62 1,320,780.35
101,338.60 R3,11889
F2.43 161.88
3139404 3,822.61
269.01 128.83
.02 5,553.68
12833 20948
37,20 185.28
2.:40,491.05 1.178,174.37
2,038,559.50 1,148,015.26
= 2676278
1,891,855 339618
(17.25) 1298
(1757 {338.80)
0171 [35.54)
{46.53) 35136)
{(4,759,6T) 506.56
596.50 {4,722.01)
{4.727.01) 201380
532351 {6,740.81)
12026 {906.05}
(506,05} 16442
102631 (107047}
{2.23) {3.ED)
(3.88) {285
165 {1.03)
{1,311.57) J10,14
£,030,88 {1.202,.1T)
23021 0554

-
Lot




PNB GILTS LIMITED
Noies {o Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2059

{Amotuts In Rv.Jokhs, unless otherwtse sateed}

Nale 25; Fees nad cominission income

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 31 Mareh 2018
Underviting fecs 224.61 117,51
Commission and other fees 18.68 22.81
Totat '24=3é39 140.72
Note 26; Olher income
Year ended Year coded
31 Mnrch 2019 31 March 2018
Amount reeeived from MMCDLY* 2.00 -
Frofit on sale of property, plant and equipment - 096
Other miscellzneous ncome 19.92 15.53
Total 21,92 1649

** Rs. 2.00 lacs is received from Madhavpure Mercantils Cooperative Bank Lid. (MMCBL} under liquidation nroceedings 4o whom Ry, 1000.00
lacs was Jent in all money In the year 2001. An amount of Re. 761.88 lacs was to ba received from MMCBL ond the same was written ofT from
the books in the year 2016

# Interest on 5136f loans emounts to Rs. 14.31 lzes (PY: RsA.71 lacs},

Note 27: Finance Cost
Year coded Year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

On financial ifabilitles measured at amortised cost
Interest on borrowings

Call end short noties borrowing 14._1 66.43 11523
CBLO bomrowing 547590 5,530
Repo bommowing 12,739.35 2568
RE! borrowing 133045 5203
Overdralt borrowing 70.20 236
ICD bomowing 561.34 1962
Total _40,343.67 33.072.20
Note 28: d Issi :

ote 28: Fee and commission cxpense ‘ e N— ——

31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Brokerage on sceuritics and fimancial instruments 406 320
Finaneial information services . 5789 5120
Operaling expenses for fitures and options 4.03 578
Operalig expenses for oquily :g l:::
Cpentting expenses for IRF X
Transaction ¢harges eto 45330 380.26
Bank charges 338 138
Total g 3516 -iﬁ'gl




)

(b)

PND GILTS LIMITED
Naies lo Flaancial Statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2019

{Amounts i Re lathy, unfess othersice Stated)

Note 28: Employee benefit expenaes

Yearended Year ended

31 Moreh 26519 31 March 208

Salaries and ellowances® 51082 45883
Stipend expenses 0.82 -
Contributian 1o PF and gratuity find 5893 35.67
Staffwelare and olher establishment expenses 73.69 101.61
Sulfreervitment end trainjng 4872 1435
Total 714,04 £10,47
* This Ljure includes Hs. 67.00 Iacs as performnce Jinked incentive pravision (P.Y. : Rx, 45.68 lacs)
Nete 30: Qther expenyes
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2019 M March 2012
Rent on business premises 16240 161.75
Postage, teleszam, couriess and telephone 4193 5021
Travelling and eonvevznee and motor car expense 4637 3584
Printing and stationery 10.48 13.00
Repsirs tp building 28.17 1267
Repair and muintenance - Others 70.89 61.64
Intemad audit fees and expense 1947 18.29
Legal and professional expense F1 0] 19.08
Listing foes 741 6.67
Books and periodicals 25 274
Workshops and business meets 393s 1940
Water end electicity expenyes 16.80 1543
Insurnce chames 345 1.78
Director's sitting fees 267 1749
Auditsrz remuneration (refee nole n) 19.78 1735
et Ioas on di 1ol ¥. plznt and equi Q.51 -
Share transker fees 730 6.94
Corporte membeahip 190 3t
Advertiscment and publicity 293 L.B?
Board { situtory meeting expenses 597 57
Miscellantous expenses (refec note by 3515 2447
CSR expentes (refee Note 50) 255.61 201,356
Tols Ba0s — pinse
Payment to Audilors '
Year eeded Year ended
31 March 2019 31 Merch 2018
At aadijor
= Audit fee 093 896
« Tox nudit fee 2.05 1.66
Inalher capacity:
= Certification and other fees 2175 553
1978 1735
There was en rtance of SGL bouncing during the year, On 5th december, 2018, one transaction of berrowing ogainst the stock of 8.:43%

Telangana SDL 2043 of Ra. 5 er was rejected due ta inmufisent security in eompany's CCIL charged tho company with Rs. 20, 500/ as
hostfel] chasges and BT Imposed pensity of Re. S0, 000/-,

Note 31: Exrnlng Per Share (EPS)

Blasic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit foc the year antrbutabla to equity holder of C: pany by the weighicd
aumber of equily shares usstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is caleulated by dividing the net profil auributable to equity holders of Company after djusting for the cffect of dilution, by the
wrighted average number of cquity shares outstanding during tha year plus the weighted average number of equity thares that would be issued on
the conversion of alf the ditative potential ondinary shares into equity tharey.

ug!

20]8-19 2017-14]

Net profit from continued i ibutakle to equity holders of the parent 5,285,738 14143
Net peofit from continuing operali ibutable 10 cquity holders of the parent adjusted for the

effect of dilution 328578 141.43
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic earnings per share 180,010.134.00 180,010,134.00
Weighted averaze number of equity shares ndiusted for the effect of dituwtion 180,010,134.00 180.010.134.00
Earnizgs per share

Basic ezmings per thare 2% 0.0%
Diluted earnings per aharg 294 [i1:}]
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ENB GILTS LIMITED
Notes {o Financla} Statcments for the year ended 31 Marck 2019

{Amaunis in R fakhy, unfess otfierwics stated)
L}
Note 33: First-

time adoption of Ind AS

These finzneial statements, for the year ended 3 March 2019, tre the firsy finzncial statemen i
: &, e ts the Company and have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For
pen-uds up fo and Includmg the year ended 31 March 2_018, the Company peepared its financial statements in nccordance with aceaunting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with pamgrph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (indian GAAP or previous GAAR),

Accordm;]y. thtf Company has prepored financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 20] 9, tegether with the
compamtive pericd data as at and for the year ended 31 March 201 8, s deseribed in the summazy of significant nceounting policies. I Preparing these finangial
statements, the Company's openig balance sheet was Prepared as ot 1 April 2017, the Company’s date of transition ta Ind AS. This note explains the principat
adjustments made by the Company in restaling its Indian GAAP financial statements, Including the batanso shect ps at 1 April 2017 and the finaneial statements as at
and for the year ended 31 Maech 204 8

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certnin exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS, The Company has apptisd tha
following exempliong/exceptions:

Mandatory exempitong

1. Estimates

Tihe cstimates used by the Company 10 present these amounts in necordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at 1 April 2017, the date of irensition 1o lnd AS nnd ps of
31 March 2018,

2, Classificatlon and measurement of fimancial nysets
The Company has elassiffed the finanial assels in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist ot the date of transilion to Ind AS.

3. Impatrment of fnanclal asscis _ . .
The Company has spplied the exception related impalnnent of finaneial nssets given in Jnd AS 10L. It has used reasonabile and suppontable |ni'u:muuo:_1 that is
available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial assets were initially recognized and compared that to the credjt risk ps at
April 1, 2017.

Ongiong) Exemption

L Armangements confainkng a leasa: . . .
Appendix C to Ind AS 17 requires an entity to nsscss whether o contract or arrangement contains a lease. In cocordance with Ind AS 17, this assessment should be
carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement. However, the Company has wsed tnd AS 101 exemption and assessed all arrangements based for embedded

teases based on conditions in Place a5 at the daie of transition.

2L Fair value measurement of finanelal assets or financial liabilities at initéal recognition ) y ]
Ind AS 101 nllows an cnlity to spply the *day one” gain or [oss necognition requirement of Ind AS 109 Prospectively to transactions entered into on or afier the date of

transition to Ind AS.




PNE GILTS LIMITED

Notes to Finaneinl Statements for the yenr ended 31 March 2019

Note 34(x): Reconciliation of Equity as at March 31,2017

(Amounis in Rs,lakhs, unless athenvise stared)

: Nofes Indlan GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Financlal assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1 18.585 - 18.55
Bank balance ether than above 2 75.40 - 7540
Derivative financiz] instruments 3 1.25 61.41 62,66
Loans 4 26.49 {4.11} 2238
Investments 5 432,789.61 2,204.43 434,994.04
Other finzncial nssets 6 8,618.66 = 8.618.66
441,529,935 2,261.73 443,791.69
Non- financal assets
Current tax aszets (net) 13 425.19 - 425.19
Deferred 1ax assets (net} 7 47.01 {47.01) .
Invesiment property - 13.44 1344
Property, plant and equipment BA 299,10 {13.44) 285.66
Olher Intangible nssets 8B 2.30 - 2.30
Other non- finangial assels 9 9,44 1.73 11.17
733.03 (45.28) 73777
TOTAL 442.313.00 2,21646 444,520.46
1 ES AND EQU
LIABILITIES
Financial ahilities
Derivative financial instruments 3 21.08 204,59 225,65
Payubles 10
Trade Payables
(i) tatn] outstonding duss of micro
enterprises and small eslerprises
(ii) total oustanding dues of ereditors 42.28 - 4228
other than micro enterprises and small
enterpriscs
Other Payables
(i) 1otal gutstanding dues of micro - - -
cnierprises and small enterprises
{i1) total cutstanding dues of creditors - 167.32 167.32
other than micro enterprises and small
cnterprises
Borrowing 11 351,392,95 - 351,392.95
Other financial liabilities 12 136.63 - 136.63
351,592.92 371,91 351,964,83
Non Fnancial liabilities
Current tax linbilities (net) i3 629,85 - 629.85
Provisicna 14 192.47 208.92 40139
Deferred tax linbities (net) 7 - 535.32 53532
TDS payable 12.76 - 1276
Equlty -
Equity share capital 15 18,001.01 - 18,001.01
Other cquity 16 71,883.99 1,100.31 72,984.30
90,720.08 1,844.55 92,504.63
TOTAL 442,313.00 2,216.46 444,529.46

., 500016N )%
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PNB GILTS LIMITED

Notes to Financal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

{Armotnis in Rs.lokks, unless stherwise staied)

Note 34 (b): Reconcillation of Equliy as at March 31,2018

Notes Regrouped Indian Adjustments Ind AS
e — GAAD
ASSETS
Financlal nssets
Cash and cash equivalents 1 3648 3648
Bank balance other than sbove 2 10,556.21 1055621
Derivative finaneiz instruments 3 (16.03) 767.47 75145
Loans 4 179.49 (2809 151.41
Investments 5 503,541.61 (3,676.26) 499,865.36
Other financia) assets 6 11,729.87 - 11,729.87
526,027.66 {2,93537 523,090.78
Non- financal assets
Current tax assets {nar) 13 458.15 - 458.15
Deferred tax assets (ner) 7 59.66 1,299.44 1.359.10
Investment property - 1278 1278
Property, plant and cquipment 8A 279.19 (12.78) 26640
Other Intangible pesets 8B 029 - 029
Other non- finaneint asscts 9 17.48 24.81 4229
814.77 1,324.25 2,139,01
TOTAL 526,842.41 (1,612.63) 525,229,79
LIABILIT AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
FInanclal Uabllities
Derivative Anancial instrumente 3 20.91 760.9] 781.83
Payvzbles - - -
(i} to1al outstanding ducs of micra enlerprises = 5
and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of ereditors ather 1o 19.98 2 19.98
that miero enterprisas and small enlerprises
Borrowing 1t 436,865.40 - 436,865.40
Other financial labilities 12 976.51 - 276,51
437,882.81 760.91 438,643,712
Non financlal llabilitles
Current tox linbititics (net) i3 357.53 - 551.53
Provisions 14 219.54 £5.68 26521
Delerred tax linbities (net) o -
TDS payable 56.33 - 56.33
Equlty e - e
Equity share capital 15 13,001.01 - 13,001.01
Other equity 16 70,125.17 {2:419.22) 67,705.99
88,959.58 {2,373.54) 86,586.07
TOTAL 526,842.41 .(1,612.63) §15,229.7%
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PNB GILTS LIMITED
Notea to Finaneial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
{Amounts tn Redakhs, unless othenvise ya ted)

Nate 34 (¢ ): Recoucitintion of Profit and Loss Account asat 315t Mar*13

Notes Tndian GAAP Adjustments “Ind AS
Revenue from operatfons
Interest Incotne 17 3294314 32,543.14
Discount Income 13 716443 {26.26) 7,138.17
Dividend Income 634 6.34
Net gain on fair value changes 19 & "
Fees and commission Income 20 140.72 14072
4025.63 {256.25) 40,22837
Olher Inteme 20 15,63 0.86 16.4%
Exprnses
Finanee Costs 21 300 - 3307220
Fees and commission expense 3 462.34 - 467.34
Netloss on fair value changes 19 {609.07) 5, 704.08 5,093.61
Employees Benefit Expense 2 T {166.60) 610.47
Other expenses 23 §18.86 818.86
Depreciztion, zmortization and impairment {a} (b}, {c} 48.50 - 4B.50
34,574.90 5,538.08 40,112.58
Prior Period Bxpense 16132 {16732) -
Profitf(loss) before tax 551804 (5,396,16) 131,88
Tax Expease:
{13 Current Tax 1,672.10 1,87%.10
(2) Eatlier year 4,00 4.00
2} Deferred Tas (12.65) (1,880.00) (1,£52.65)
Prafit/{loss} for the perind 3,652,59 {3.516.16) 141,43
Olher Comprehensive Income
A (D) Tiems thar will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benefif plan {5.14) (5.14)
{ii) Income 1nx relating to items that will pot be reclassified to 1.80 1.80
profit or loss
B (i) iems that will ba reclassificd (specify jtems and -
smounts)
(i) Income tax refating 1o ilcms vhat wil) be reclassified ta
profitor loss
Qlber Comprehensive Income {A + B) -
- 3.349) (334)
Tota) Comprehenslve Income for the perfod 3,652.59 (3.519.50) 138.09
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PNB GILTS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 March 2019

(Amouwnts in Rs.lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 36: Related party disclosures

1.1 Details of Related Party

Particulars

Punjnb National Bank

Punjab National Bank (International) Ltd.
PNB Investment Services Ltd.

Druk PNB Bank Ltd,

PNB Insurance Broking Pvt. Ltd,

Madhya Bihar Gramin Bank

Sorva Haryana Gramin Bank

Himnchal Gramin Bank

Punjab Gramin Bank

Sarva UP Gramin Bank

Frincipal PNB Asset Management Co. Pvi.
Ltd.

Principal Trustee Co. Pyt. Ltd.

PNB Housing Finance Lid.

PNB Metlife India Insurance Co. Lid,
JSC Tengri Bank

Everest Bank Ltd.

PHFL Home Loans & Services Ltd.

PNB Employees Pension Fund

PNB Employees PF Trust

PNB Employees Gratuily Fund

PNB Gilts Lid. Employees Company Gratuity
Fund Trust

Relationship

Parent

Subsidiary of Parent
Subsidiary of Parent
Subsidiary of Parent
Subsidiary of Parent
Associntes of Parent
Associates of Parent
Associates of Parent
Associates of Parent
Associates of Parent

Associates of Parent
Associotes of Parent
Associates of Parent
Associates of Parent
Associates of Parent
Associates of Parent

Subsidiary of PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

Post Employment benefit plen of Parent
Post Employment benefit plan of Parent
Tost Employment benefil plan of Parent

Post Employment benefit plan of Reporting Entity

1.2 Compensation of key management personnct of the Company

Key management personnel are those individuals who have the authority and responsibility for planning and exercising power to

directly or indirectly controi the activities of the Company and its employees. The Company considers the members of the Board of
Directors which include independent directors (and its sub-committees) and Executive Commitice to be key management personnel
for the purposes of IND AS 24 Related Party Disclosures.

Short-term employee benefits

= Mr. 8.K. Dubey- MD (from April 01, 2018 to
January 31, 2019

- Mr. Vikas Goel-MD & CEQ (w.c.f. February
01, 2019)

- Mrs. Sunita Gupla (ED & CFO)

= Mrs. Monika Kochar (Company Secretary)
« Sitting Fee to Non-Executive Directors
Post—employment pension (defined
contribution)

Termination benefits

Other Long term benefits
Share Based Payments

TOTAL

2019 2018
INR Lacs INR. Lacs
53.19 82,29
16.46 -
46.24 65.13
19.82 23.39
22.67 17.49
188.30




Above remuneration includes performance linked incentive (PLI), which is paid based on the performance of the company and
employee in the previous Financial year i.e. on deferred basis, as recommended by Nomination & Remuneration Commitice and
&pproved by the Board. During FY 18-19, PLI paid to Mr, S.K. Dubey (Maneging Director) was Rs, 8.60 Iacs, to Mrs. Sunita Gupta
(Executive Director and CFO) was Rs, 6.56 lacs and to Mrs. Monika Kachar (Company Secretary) was Rs. 1,40 Lacs, During FY
17-18, PLI paid to Mr. S.K. Dubcy (Managing Director) was Rs, 39.10 lacs, to Mrs. Sunita Gupta (Executive Director and CFO)
was Rs, 29.25 lacs and to Mrs, Monika Kochar (Company Secretary) was Rs, 7.50 Lacs.

Apart from above, benefit on account of leave encashment and gratuity which are provided based on actuarial valuation for the
company as a whole, is also available,

1.3 Transactions with other related parties

All the transactions with related parties are at am's length prices except fee income from three superannuation funds of PNB and
PNB sponsored RRBs and leasing of property (renting of business and residential premises of the company) etc. The required
disclosure of the same is being given in form AOC-2 forming part of Board's Report.

(Rs. In Lacs)
2018-19 2017-18

{Book Yalue) {Book Value)

1 Security Porchase

PUNJAB GRAMIN BANK 18,775.43 112,458.04
PNB Employees PF Trust 8,673.03 1,043.52
Himachal Gramin Bank 13,884.43 1,027.00
MADHYA BIHAR GRAMIN BANK/ Dakshin

Bihar Gramin Bank 19,856.56 19,767.25
Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank 5,447.65 3.489.15
Sarva UP Gramin Bank 8,278.94 8,047.10
Punjab National Bank 35,389.66 2,061.75
Principal PNB Asset Management Co, Pvt.

Ltd. 2,490.,75 -
PNE Metlife India Insurance Co. Ltd. 436.35 -

2 Becurity Purchase Against Short Sale
MADHYA BIHAR GRAMIN BANK/ Dakshin

Bihar Gramin Bank 54,210.60 22,426.95
PUNJAB GRAMIN BANK. - 6,178.35
Sarva Harvana Gramin Bank 5.810.95 -
Himachal Gramin Bank 1,893.15 -
Sarva UP Gramin Bank 492,23 -
3 Security Sale
SARVA UP GRAMIN BANK 21,974,18 47,097.91
Punjab National Bank 1,986.80 9,349.24
MADHYA BIHAR GRAMIN BANK/ Dakshin '
Bihar Gramin Bank 185,033.13 175,681.98
Himachal Gramin Bank 40,452.66 19,199.00
PNB Housing Finance Ltd, 6,008.94 6,296.94
PNB Employees PF Trust 12,948.70 3,479.76
PUNJAB GRAMIN BANK 47,075.61 66,442,133
Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank 12,887.02 53,292.19
" PNB Metlife India Insurance Co. Litd. 7.535.02 -
PNB Employces Pension Fund 59,761.59 -
4 Short Sale
SARVA UP GRAMIN BANK 487.00 -
MADHYA BIHAR GRAMIN BANK. - 8.910.20

5 Fixed Peposit Redemption
Punjab National Bank - 13.00

& Interest on Fixed Deposit
Punjab National Bank - 0.33

7 Reverse Repo Lending

Punjab Nationaf Bank 20,483.19

Lop oAt



8 Interest on Reverse Repo Lending
Punjab National Bank

9 Profit on Sale/Purchase against short sale
MADHYA BIHAR GRAMIN BANK/ Dakshin
Bihar Gramin Bank
SARVA UP GRAMIN BANK
Punjab National Bank
Himachal Gramin Bank
PNB Housing Finance Ltd.

PNB Employees PF Trust

PUNJAB GRAMIN BANK

PNB Employees Pension Fund

PNB Metlife India Insurance Co. Ltd,
Sarva Haryena Gramin Renk

10 Fee Income
Himachal Gramin Bunk
PNB Housing Finance Ltd,
MADHYA BIHAR GRAMIN BANK/ Dakshin
Bihar Gramin Bank
PUNJAB GRAMIN BANK
Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank
PNB Employces Pension Fund
PNB Employees PF Trust
PNB Employees Gratuity Fund
SARVA UP GRAMIN BANK

11 Rent Paid
Punjab National Bank

12 Bank Charges Paid
Punjab National Bank

13 Rent booked in P&L from PNB

14 Term Insuranee premium paid
PNB Metlife India Insurance Co. Ltd,

15 Rent receivable from PNB
16 TDS receivable on rent from PNB

17 Interest ncerued on CD
Punjab National Bank

18 Line of eredit availed
Punjab National Bank

19 Interest paid on line of credit
Punjab National Bank

109.30
10.25
0.03
69,33
3.63
(4.98)
72.29
(5.70)
(5.89)
2.55

1.58
0.62
Q.59
0.76
- 0.80
0.58
0.23

0.13
0.73

160.68

2,95

4.20

361

0.18

0.42
14,94
01,766.88

70.20

"

1.13

99.08
10.54
(0.04)
101.93
6.34
9.72
40.28

20.29
1.42
0.59

0.%9
0.97
0.2

0.86
32746

0.96

3.2]

A

——
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PNB GILTS LIMITED
Notes to Financinl Statements for the Year ended 31 March 2019

{dmosunts in Rs.lakhs, unless otherwise siated)

Note 39:Contingent liabilitics, commitments gnd lensing arrangements

A contingent liability is o possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or mare uncertain fiture events beyond ike control of the Company or n present abligation that is not recognized beeause it is not probable

CONTINGENT LIABILITY
CLAIMS AGAINST THE COMPANY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT

Under the Income Tax Act, the following amounts are under dispute, the detnils of which are as under:

Forum

where
Assesstent year 2018-19 2017-18 pending
201213 under section 143(3} of the Income Tnx Act, 195] 342.80 156,58 {ITAT
2013-14 under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - 190.51 | 205.25 |ITAT
2014-15 under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 268.70 277.72 I[ITAT
2016-17 under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 123,83 - |CIT{A)
2014-15 under seetion 271 (e ) of the Income Tax Act. 1951 712 - __|CIT(A}
2007-68 under section 115WE(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1861 1.33 = |AD
2008-09 under section 115WE(1) of the Income Tax Act. 1961 0.13 - JAD
2008-0% under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 1.78 - |AD
2011-12 under section 154 of the Income Tax Act 1961 321 - #AO
TOTAL 939.41 830.55

Note 40; Segment informatlon

The Company’s primary business segment is reflected based on the principal business carried out, i.c.trading in securiticy. The company does not
mcet the definition of operating segments, therefore no operaling segments reporting is done. The risk and retums of the business of the company
is not associated with geopraphical segmentation, hence there is no secondary segment reportting based on geographical segment.

Note 41: Standards bssucd but not yet effcctye

Ind AS 116 : Leases

e o

In March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2019, notifying Ind
AS 116, ‘Leases”, Ind AS 116 replaces Ind AS 17 Lesses'. Ind AS 116 is effective for nnnual periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2019,

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires Jessces fo account for all
leases wnder a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. The standard includes o recognition
exemptions for Jessees ~ leases of 'Iow-value® assots {e-g., personal computers) and short-term leases (i.c., leases with n Iease ferm of 12 months
or less), At the commencement date of a lease, a kessee will recognise n linbility to make lease payments (i.e., the Jease liability) and an assct
representing the right to use the underlying assct during the lonse term (i.c., the right-of-use asset). Lessées will be required 1o separately recopnise
the interest expense on the lease linbility and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset,

As the Company does not have any material leases, therefore the adeption of this standard s not likely to have a material impact in its Financial
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PNB GILTS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2010
(Amounts in Rs.lakhs, unless otherwise Stated)

444 Valuation techniques

Government Securities (Central Government Securities and State Government Securities)

Government securities are financial instruments issued by Central and State Govenments, The valuation under this
category is done on the basis of prices provided by Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association
(FIMMDA) and hence classified as leve] 2.

Treasury Bills (T-Bills)

Treasury Bills are short-term financial instruments issued by sovercign governments, FBIL has developed the FBIL-
TBILL, a benchmark for the mouey market based on Treasury bills traded in the market. FBIL-TBILL is announced for
seven tenors of 14 days, 1 month, 2 months, 3 months, 6 months, 9 months and 12 months. FBIL-TBILL is caleulated
on the basis of secondary market trades executed. For Valuation, company use FBIL-TBILL benchmark and baged on
that benchmark company interpolate and calculate T-Bills prices corresponding to there residual maturities and are
classified as Level 2.

Certificate of Deposits (CD)

Certificate of Deposits are short-ferm financial instruments issued by Banks. FBIL has developed the FBIL- CD, 2 new
benchmark for the money market based on traded CDs reported on the FIMMDA Trade Reporting and Confirmation
System (FTRAC) platform of CCIL. FBIL-CD is announced for seven tenors of 14 days, 1 month, 2 months, 3 months,
6 months; 9 months and 12 months. For Valuation, company use FBIL-CD benchmark and based on that benchmark
company interpolate and calculate CD prices corresponding to there residual maturities and are classified as Level 2.

Corporate bonds ard debentures

Whilst most of these instruments are standard fixed or floating rate securities, some may have more complex coupon or
embedded derivative characteristics. For valuation, Company uses last 15 days market prices when available, or other
observable inputs (i.e. FIMMDA credit spread matrix and G-sec par curve) in discounted cash flow models . As
corporate bonds and debenture fair valuations are based on the FIMMDA methodology, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from related curve and spread), such instruments are classified as Level 2,

Equity instruments

The equity instruments are actively traded on public stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a regular
basis. Such instruments are classified as Level 1. All the company’s equity instruments are traded ones,

Mutual Funds

Units held in Liquid debt mutual funds are valued based on their published net asset value (NAV), such instruments are
classified under Level 1.

Excliange traded derivative

These derivative instruments are actively traded on public stock exchanges with readily available active prices on a
regular basis. Such instruments are classified as Leve] 1. All the company's exchange traded derivatives are traded ones.

Interest rate derivatives

Interest rate derivatives include interest rate swaps. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward
pricing and swap models, using present value calculations by estimating future cash flows and discounting them with the
appropriate yield curves incorporating funding costs relevant for the position. These contracts are generally Level 2
unless adjustments to yield curves or credit spreads are based on significant non-observable inputs, in which case, they
are Level 3. Company is having all the Level 2 interest rate derivatives.

44.5 There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the year ended 31 March 2018

and 31 March 2019, /;_m\ A
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PNB GILTS LIMITED

Notes to Finanejal Statements for the Year ended 31 March 2019
~ties o Finaneinl Statements ;

NOTE 45: DISCLOSURES ON INTEREST RATE SWAPS (Rs. in Iacs)
Hedging Swaps Trading Swaps

31.03.2019 [ 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Notional Principal (Gross) 231500.00 65000.00 |  2210000.00 407500.00
Marked to Market Positions 234401.30 63006.,56 2208007.45 407460.40
Max. of 100 * PV(] observed during the year 1765.02 625.43 1894.59 1028.60
Min, of 100 * PV01i observed during the year 414,28 7217 15.46 NIL
Market Risk In the event of 100 basis points adverse movenent in interest rate there

will be a negative impact of Rs, 1440.00 lacs (pre
on Hedging Swaps and Rs. 1000.0p Iaes (prev. ye
Trading Swaps in Swap Book,

The losses, which would be incwrred if, counter parties fail to fulfill their
obligations works out to Rs, 1.28 lacs (prev. year Rs, Nil lacs)

The Company’s exposure with regard to outstanding Swap transactions is
limited to banks and CCIL.

V. year Rs, 458.03 lacs)
ar Rs, 40.96 lacs) on

Collateral

No Collateral is insisted upon from counterpart

Credit Risk Concentration

Rs. 1191.26 lacs (Prev. Year Rs, 105.06 lacs))

NOTE 46: ISSUER COMPOSITIONS OF IN VESTEMENTS IN NON-

As on March 31, 2019, the total stock of Rs.
providing diminutionfappreciation) comprises of

Govt. Securities (including T. Bills)
Equity Instruments

Money Market instruments
Corporate Bonds and Debentures
Mutual Fund Units

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

880469.93 lacs (P.Y. Rs. 505588.66 lacs) (Book Value before

-Rs. 657613.50 lacs (prev. year Rs, 399137.75 facs )
-Rs. 269.01 lacs (prev. year Rs, 128.83 lacs),

-Rs. 64750.32 Jacs (prev. year Rs, 4983.48 lacs),

-Rs. 157837.10 lacs (prev. year Rs. 101338.60 lacs) &
“Rs. NIL lacs (prev. year Rs. NIL Jacs),

The Book Value (before providing diminution!appreciation) of Non-Government Securities comprises of

s AAA ated -Rs
*  AA+ rated bonds -Rs.
*  AA rated bonds -Rs
* A+ rated bonds -Rs,
*  Al+rated Bank CDs. -Rs
* A rated bonds -Rs.

. 13950703 Jacs (prev. year Rs, 8 1353.01 lacs)
8512.74 lacs (prev. year Rs, 19985,59 jacs)

- 2327.84 lacs (prev year Rs, NIL lacs)

2480.94 lacs (prev year Rs. NIL lacs)
64750.32 lacs (prev. year Rs, 4083 .43 lacs)
5008.55 lacs (prev year Rs. NIL lacs)

The ratings of the following bonds have declined as under;

Issuer Name Migrated Rating Rating Action
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial [ AA+ AAA to AA+
Services Ltd,
Deewan Housing Finance | A AA-t0 A
Corporation Limited
Reliance Home Finance Liniited At AA to A+
SREI equipment Finance Limited AA AA+t0 AA
(Rs. in lacs)
S, Issuer Book Value Extent of | Extent of Extent  of | Extent of
No. e Private Below Unlisted Unmlf:d
NGy Placement | Investment | Securities | Securities
! '*-\4"\>\ Grade
N g T
SuJOISN 42 < 0 ; ) _
) {1 ol

X

\‘-\q.



Securities
PSUs 48342.81 NA NA NA NA
(12609.20)
Fis 099.80 NA NA NA NA
(88547.58)
Banks 64750,32 NA NA NA NA
(4983.48)
Other PDs NIL (NIL) NA NA NA NA
Private Corporates 11086.70 NA NA NA NA
(181.82)
Subsidiaries/Toint NIL (NIL) NA NA NA NA
Ventures
Others (NBFCs) 97407.80 (NIL) NA NA NA NA
Provision held towards | 134.94 {(-906.05) NA NA NA NA
{(~diminution)/
appreciation
Total 222587.43 (105416.03) NA NA NA NA
Figures in brackets relate to FY 2017-18
NOTE 47: CRAR AND RELATED INFORMATION
Sl No. | Particulars Current Year Prev. Year
i) CRAR (%) 36.59 38.27
iN) CRAR — Tier I (Capital (%) 36.59 38.27
ii) CRAR — Tier I (Capital (%) NA NA
Interest Rate Swaps (Rs. in Iacs)
S No. | Particulars Current Year Prev. Year
i) The Notional Principal of swap agreements 2441500.00 472500.00
if) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties fail to fulfill their 1.28 -
obligations under the agreements
iif) Concentration of credit risk aris ing from the swaps 1191,27 105.06
iv) The fair value of the swap book 2440308.73 472466.96
Quantitative Disclosures of Interest Rate Swaps for Financial Year 2018-19 are as under:
(Rs, in lacs)
SL No. | Pariculars Current Year Prev. Year
i) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount Outstanding)
a) For Hedging 231500.00 65000.00
b) For Trading, 2210000.00 407500.00
i) Marked to Market Positions
a) Asset(+) 2440308.73 472466.96
b) Liability (-) 5 “
ifi) Credit Exposures 1191.27 105.06
iv} Likely impact of one percentage Wcrest rate
(100* PVO1) /NN
a) On Hedging Derivatives >/ -~ ol 1000.00 458.03
PN ~,-»‘ —
%:J018N ) S _




b) On Trading Derivatives 1440,00 40.96
¥) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV0! observed

a} On Hedgi_ng Derivatives 1765.02 & 414.28 625.43 & 72.17
b) On Trading Derivatives 1894.59 & 15.46 1028.60 & NIL

Quatitative Disclosure on risk exposure in derivatives

Company has a board approved business policy which acts as an exhaustive document comprising of various

regulatory and risk limits. Derivatives’ trading is guided by this docement and js conducted under the ambit of the
policies defined in this document.

The company follows a strict segregation of functional doties across departments. As a consequence, no single
individual shall be in a position to consummate (dealing, settlement, valuation and accounting) a derivatives
transaction alone by himselffherself,

The Company measures and monitors risk of its derivatives portfolio using risk metries such as Value at Risk
(VAR), PVBP and stop loss limits, Mid-office caleulates and monitors risk management parameters on daily basis
and ensures compliance with the policy limits,

Over the counter (OTC) derivative transactions are covered under International Swaps and Derivatives Association
(ISDA) master agreements with the respective counter parties for credit risk mitigation,

For hedging of Intercst Rate Derjvative transactions undertaken on the exchanges, Company follows RBI guidelines,

Quantitative Disclosures of Interest Rate Futures & Currency Derivatives for Financlal Year 2018-19 are ns
under:

(Rs. in lacs)

Sl Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

i Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount Outstanding)

For Hedging

a)Curmrency Derivatives = -

b)Interest Rate Futures - s

i) Marked to Market Positions {Currency Derivatives)

a) Asset (+) - -

b) Liability () 2 =

Marked to Market Positions {Interest Rate Futures)

a) Asset (+) - N

b) Liability (-) - e

iif) Credit Exposures

a)Currency Derivatives - -

b)Interest Rate Futures - -

iv) Unhedged Exposures

a)Currency Derivatives - -

b)Interest Rate Futures - -

Quantitative Disclosures of Exchange Traded Interest Rate Futures for FY 2018-19 are as under:

(Rs, in Iacs)
S.No. | Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) Notional Principal Amount of IRF underiaken during the year 20811.50 36170.69

ii) Notional Principal Amount of IRF outstanding as on 31.03.2018 - -

iif) Notional Principal Amount of IRF outstanding and not highly effective | - -

iv) Mark-to-market value of IRF outstanding and not highly effective - I

oo AL




NOTE 48: REAL ESTATE EXPOSURES

Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(Rs in Iacs)
Category Current Year(Book | Previous year(Book
Value) Value)
8 [ i_ | Residential Mortgages-
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential | 217.46 102,49
property that js or will be occupied by the borrower or
that is rented;(individual housing loans upto Rs. 15 lacs
may be shown separately)
ii. | Commercial Real estate-
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real | NIL NIL
estates( office buildings, retail space, multipurpose
commercial premises, multi f{amily residential
buildings, multi-tenanted commercial  premises,
industrial or warchouse space, hotels, land acquisition,
development and construction, ete.). Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
ili. | Investments in mortgage backed securities (MBS and
other securitized exposures-
a. Residential NIL NIL
b. Commercial Real Estate
b. Indirect Exposure
Fund Based and non fund based exposures on Housing | 44167.16 4002297
Finance Companies(HFCs)
NOTE 49: ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
FY-2018-19 (Rs. in lacs)
ldaytoone | Overone | Over2 | Over3 Over 6 Over [ Over3 | Over§ Total
month monthto | months | months to | months lyea | years | years
2months | to3 6 months to one rto [tos
months year 3 years
year
5
Liabilities
Borrowings 327538.97 | 34000.00 - 2500.00 - - - - 364038.97
from Banks
Market 459352.97 - - - - - - - 459352.97
Borrowings
Assets
Advances/ 886793.57 . - e 22.19 | 1.50 | 15.00 | 1861.11 | 888693.37
Investments
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FY 2017-18

{Rs. in Jacs)
ldaytoone | Overone | Over2 Over3 Over 6 Over | Over3 | Overs Total
nionth monthto | months | months to | months lyea [ years | years
2months | to3 6 months to one rto [to5
maonths year 3 years
year
5
Liabilitics
Borrowings 225400.00 | 33331.00 - 16400.00 - - - - 27513100
from Banks
Market 154134.40 - - - 7600.00 - - - 161734.40
Borrowings
Assets
Advances / 499896.12 - - - 2048 0.85 | 14.29 | 1441.27 | 501373.01
Investments

NOTE 50: Details of Corporate Social Responsibility expenses:
(8) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs. 255.61 lacs (P.Y. 291.56

lacs)
{b) Amount spent during the year on: (Rs. in lacs)
Tn cash/cheque Yet to be paid in | Total T
cash/ cheque
& Construction/acquisition of any asset NIL NIL NIL
(i) | On purposes other than (i) above | 55.61 NIL 55.61
(Towards Prime Minister's National | (.Y, 291.36) (P.Y.291.56)
Relief Fund)
(i) | On purposes other than (i) above | 200,00 {(P.Y. | NIL 200,00 (P.Y.
(Towards Clean Ganga Fund) NIL) NIL)
NOTE 51: Customer Complaints
(a} No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year NIL
(1) No. of complaints received during the year NIL
(¢} No. of complaints redressed during the year NIL
{d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL
NOTE 52: Exposure to capital market (Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Current Previous
Year (Book | Year (Book
Value) Valuc)
Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures | 269.01 128.83

and units of cquity- oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not
exclusively invested in corporate debt;

Advances against shares/ debentures or other securities or on clean basis to
individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ESQOPs), convertible

debentures, and units of equity- oriented mutual funds;

Advances for any other purposes where sharéé;-f‘z“ﬁg&ni@nible bonds or
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converuble debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as | Nit Nil
primary security;

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security
of shares or convertible bonds ar convertible debentures or unites of equity
oriented mutual funds ie, where the primary security other than shares/
convertible bond/ convertible debentures/ units of equity oriented mutual funds
*does not fully caver the advances’

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stock brokers and market makers; : .
Nil Nil
Loan sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares/ bonds/ debenture
or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

Nil Nil
Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/ issues;

All exposure to venture capital funds(both registered and unregistered) I .
Ni i

Nil Nil

_Total exposure to capital market 269.01 128.83

For and on behalf of the Board
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(Prem Prakash Pareek) ikay'Goel} (Sunita Gupta)
Chairman Director Managinf Rirector & CEC  Executive Director & CFO
DIN:07430460 DIN:00615296 DIN:(8322541 DIN:06902258
(Mo%ar) In terms of our report of even date
Cﬂﬁ;any Secretary For Rasool Singhal & Co,
Membership No.F6514 : Chartered Accountants (FRN:500015N)

Date : May 27, 2019 —
Place :New Delhi Ka \'\"U V\“W\CUL ,gu/p llQ

Regd Off: 5, Sansad Marg, New Delhi ~ 110 001 % Kanti Kumar Gupta)
tner (Membership No.071615)
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Sehedule 1o the Balante Sheet of n nor-depesit taklng non-bankicg finnedal Company
fas required Ia terms of pare 13 of ‘Non-Banking Financisl (Hor-Deporit
Aceepting or Halding) Companiss Prudestial Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)
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Fartitulan

Leans aed ndvaaces nvsiled by the pan-h king Maanelat Enclulve ol
Interest acerued thereon bet nat patd:

[a} Debentares : Secured
* Unsecured
(Dther than flling within the meaning: of public depesitg®]
(b} Deeforred Creditg
(£} Term Laany
(d) Inter-Corporata boans znd basnwing
{) Commertis) Paper
(1) Crher Loans {spedify nature)

Sezured Loamy
1 Demowingt from RDI
2 CBLO Borrwings
3, Repo Darrowing
4, Cherdrefi Bormowing

Unsecured Loara

1 Call Money Bamowings

2 Line of Credit from PNB
* Plazo reo Hote T bekow

AsuisSidet

Break-up of Loang and Ad Ingt
inrinded Tn 14} helami:

Sing bl receivabl

(ather than thaae

(a} Secured
) Unyecured

Bresk up of leared Assets and stock oo hire med ather nsels coan =g towards AFC
activities
M Letse zoyets bnctuding lease rencals vnder sundry debtoss .

{0) Finznwial fease
() Operating lease

{1} 520ck on hirm includinge hire chares under fundry debior :
(2) Ascets oa hire
{b) Reposseized Assety

{ad) Other Joany courting towards AFC aclitites

(2) Loans where assety havn been repassessed
b} Losras othar than (1) above

Dreai-up ef Iovoytments § Stock-Lo-frade 5
Current bavestiments {Stock-in-trade):

I. Quated:

(T Shares : () Equity
(b} Preference

[ii) Debenmures end ondy
(i) Units of munal funds

{) Government Socurines

(] Ohern (Plezse specily) CDs

1 Upquehd;
{1} Shares : (a) Eqquity

) Preference
(i) Debennures and Dorsdy
(@) Units of Mutind Funds
(v} Government Securities
() Othart fplease specify)

Amounty fn R labhr, pnilest otherite +

Arzoial puby rzntlln:1

Ampunt overdue

1,1

146,000.00
195208
A67400.89

29, 550,00
B3.078.97

suan
2512

NA

Amsoal subiianding]

259.00

15183711

657.611.50

6475032

NA

(Market Value Re 266,77
bsa)

(Market Value Rs. 157941.11
laca}

{Mauker Value Rs 632807.6
lacs]

(Markee Valua Ry 64765.01
facs}

e )



Long Term Investments ¢

L. Qneted:
(T Shares - {a) Exquity

(b} Preferenca
(i) Debentures and Boncs

{un} Units of mutual fundse
() Goverament Seeurities
[v) Otbers (Please specify)

& Unguated s
(1) Shares : (#) Equity
) Prefomce

{B) Debenzyes and Bonds
(i) Units el Mutisd Funds
{1} Government Securitics
[v) Dthers ipleaxe specify)
{Term Deposii)

TOTAL ¢ : BADAGT.53

{5} Berrower grou, tacsifeatlan of Assets financed as in (2) and (3) abwve
lttlﬂll:imbﬁn;)’ ne e woced as dn (2} and (3) 1

Lairgory Armount net of provislany
Setmred Unserured

1. Related Partiey 4# -
{a} Subsidiaries

(b] Compamiet in the same group

(¢ ) Other relpied panies

2 Dtherthys nlsisd paties -
TOTAL: - -

Nate: Loans & Advaees piven in Col. 2 sbove are SIF Adviness & Secutity Depesits, henee da not fal? i this extegory and nos disclosed.

5] tevestar group-wiza classification ol atl fnvestmenty (cuerens and long term) [ skares

and Seerities (bath quoted nnd ungeoted) s

(Pleasa sez pote 3 below)

Category Market Value/Break up or Haok Violss

falr value or NAY

1. Related Parties **
[0} Subsidiaries ” ‘i
fb)Can‘nmcsinﬂumsmm 19.560.11 19,2403
{e ) Other rolzted . |

1 Other than related parties %61,92038 0629.64

TOTAL - B61.52038 2045054

** As per Accoumting Standend of {CAT (Plexse ses Nota 3)
@ Other teformation

Pamiculars Amgunp
(D) Gress Non-Performing Assets x
(a) Felated Pasties
(b} Qther than related parties
() Het Nerr-Perfoerning Aasets -
{3} Related Partiey
%) Othet than relxted partes

(1) Asvets acoired in satitfaction of debt

Noles:

1 As defined i paragraph 2 {1 )xii) of the Noa-Banking Firandal Compasies Aceeptance of Public Dieposits (Reserva Dank) Direetiocs, 1968

Provisioning nevems shel be spplicable as prescribed in Noo-Banking Fiamncial (Non-Depasit Aecepting or Holding) Corupanies Pradential Korms (Reterve
] Bank) Directions, 2007,

Fur nnd on behalf ol 1he Board !/"_
L) £

(Sunil Mehts) (Prem Prakash Pareek}
Chairman Disecior
DIN: 07430450 DIN: 00615296
M7
’ %
[Manilal K. 1
Secretary

Alembership Na. F&314

Date My 27, 2019
Flate: New Delhj
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